Grupa Ospidéal
Oirthear na hEireann

@Irelond East

PQ Rep IEHG
Email: pgrep@iehq.ie

16t August 2023

Deputy Eamon O Cuiv T.D.,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street,

Dublin 2
E:_eamon.ocuiv@oireachtas.ie

Re: PQ 32761/23 — Car park services

“To ask the Minister for Health to list any external contractorsin place for providing
car parking services in each of the hospitals managed by the Ireland East Hospital
Group;and the dates of expiration/renewal of said contracts, in tabular form.”

Dear Deputy O Cuiv,

| refer to the above Parliamentary Question seeking the list of any external contractors in
place providing car parking services in the Ireland East Hospital Group.

| have had this matter examined, please find data in attached document.
| trust this information is of assistance to you.
Yours sincerely

Christine Dwane
Group Financial Accountant

One Kilmainham Square,
Inchicore Road,

Dublin 8,

D08 ET1W

Declan Lyons, Chief Executive/
Elaine Mead, Interim Chair Tel: 01-9602360
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